

IT Analyst specializing in web based system and mobile apps development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle. Well-versed in Business Analysis, System Analysis, and Database Architecture. Strong background in project management and customer relations.

# GERRY GUMILAR ARDIMANGGALA, S.T.

### Contact

### Address:

Bandung, Jawa Barat, 40219

### Phone:

+62 81 222 476 521

#### E-Mail:

gerryardimanggala@gmail.com

#### LinkedIn:

linkedin.com/gerryardimanggala

### Skill

Business process mapping





SQL and databases

Project Management

MS. Office



### Languages

English

# **Experience**

Jul 2017 -Current

### IT Analyst

PT. Aleph Santosa Adiraja, Bandung

- Developed flowcharts and diagrams to describe and lay out logical operational steps.
- Reviewed files, records and other documents to obtain business information and key data informing responses to development requests.
- Developed modular layer components for use in customized database structures, tailoring individual layers to dataset types and business goals.
- Created and implemented database designs and data models.
- Supported system developers by creating system models, diagrams, and charts.

Oct 2016 -Feb 2017

#### **Procurement Officer**

PT. Daiva Indo Abadi, Bandung

- Built relationships with vendors to negotiate ideal terms for purchases.
- Set up and negotiated contracts to obtain favorable pricing and delivery structures.
- Developed and strengthened supplier relationships.

## Education

2011-2016

**Bachelor of Industrial Engineering** *Telkom University, Bandung, Jawa Barat* 

# **PORTOFOLIO**

## **Web Based System**

### **Enterprise Resource Planning System (ERP)**

- Modular based ERP contains:
  - 1. HR Modul

Recruitment, Operational, KPI, until Resignation sub modul supported with dashboard for analysist and evaluation such as Employee Requirement Report, Key Performance Index report, Attendance Report, and Departement Budgeting Control Report

#### 2. Finance Modul

Budget Planning, Budget Submission, until Financial Report such as Journal, Cash Flow Report, Ledger, Tax Report and Balance Sheet.

### 3. Asset Management Modul

Asset Requirement, Assets Utilization, until Assets Write Off sub modul, with Assets Management Report such as List of Assets, Asset Value report, Asset Utilization Report, and Asset Maintenance Report.

### 4. Inventory Management Modul

Purchase Order, Delivery Order, Stock Opname, Storage Management with Inventory Report, Inventory Value Report, Inventory Location Report, and Inventory Control Report.

### 5. Marketing & Sales Modul

Market Research, Targetting, Telemarketing, Marketing Operations until Sales with Demography report, Target Report, Sales Report, Marketing Control Report and Budget Control Report.

# **Mobile Based System**

### E-Learning / Education

- Online Try Out
- Ebook
- Video
- Try Out Report
- Try Out Analysis Result